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FCC Modular Approval Attestation 

FCC ID: ACJ9TGRI21A is seeking FCC equipment authorization as 
 Single Modular Transmitter  
 Single Limited Modular Transmitter  

Product Information 

Product Description: Wireless Module FRN: 0003762242 

Model Name(s): RI21A 
FCC Product ID: 
FCC Module ID: ACJ9TGRI21A 

Modular Checklist/Information 

For Modular Approval, the module shall meet all the requirements listed below. Please check () if the module 
complies with the stated requirement.  
 The modular transmitter must have its own shielding.
 The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs.
 The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation.
 The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of section 15.203 and 15.204(c).
 The modular transmitter must tested in a stand-alone configuration.
 The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number.
 The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating requirements applicable to the transmitter and

the manufacturer must provide adequate instruction along with the module to explain any such requirements. 
 The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure requirements.

If a module(s) does NOT meet one or more of the above listed requirements, the applicant may request Limited Modular 
Approval (LMA). For LMA, please state details about why the above requirement(s) could not be met; and state how 
control of the end product, into which the module will be installed, will be maintained by the applicant / manufacturer, 
such that full compliance of the end product is always ensured:  
- This Module has tested into mounted in the accessory FZ-VNF401 and this accessory is installed
into specific host device (FZ-40), as non-standalone configuration.

Sincerely, 

Ben Botros 
Manager – Regulatory and Compliance 
Panasonic Corporation of North America 
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